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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 14 May 2019 8:27 AM

To: ANG Yvanne

Cc: PAN Chee Keong; KHOR Saw Theng; CHIONH Hock San Christopher; SUR
Subject: RE: VPX/P1211199 EZ489C SOMOTESA SOH PUAY HWEE

Dear Yvonne,

We are in the midst of preparing report.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com,sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 3:56 PM

To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com:

Cc: PAN Chee Keong <cheekeong.pan@axa.com.sg>; KHOR Saw Theng <sawtheng.khor@axa.com.sg>; CHIONH Hock
San Christapher <chris.chionhhs@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Re: VPX/P1211199 EZ489C 59MO1ESA SOH PUAY HWEE

Hi Veron
We refer to our teleconversation dated 3.5.19 and we understand insured had collected his repaired vehicle on 9.5.19.

As highlighted, we will require the final survey report for Insured uninsured losses claim, kindly advise when will the
report be ready.

Regards

Yvonne Ang
Assistant Manager
Mator (Property) Claims

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | B Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www axa com.sg
Email, yvonne ang@axa com sq
DID 1800 880 4888

redefining /insurance

1



5/3/2019 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO COMNSUL TANTS FTELTDIODN « Menu

& SURVEY REPORT - €z 4c

Type
© Question

Message
AS SPOKEN, AGENT CHASING SURVEY REPORT. PLEASE ASSIST TO FINALIZE AND LET US HAVE THE
REPORT URGENTLY. MAY | KNOW EST HOW LONG DO WE EXPECT THIS TO COME IN?

Realy

https:/ivp smanclaims.axa.com.sglclaim-portal/htmlfindex-vendor-servica-requests himi#/service-requests/vlew-message/7serviceRequestNumbe... 11



" Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: ‘Weadnesday, 27 March 2019 10:08 AM

To: 'Valenzuela Crizbert Chua'; Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto)

Cc: 'Pauline Neo May Fong’, SUR; 'Jeremy Gaw’; Timothy Yap'. ‘'Lee Wei Chen’; 'Rayner Wee
Chiee Tiong'

Subject: RE: EZ 489C OD [AXA)

Dear Crizbert,

Please proceed on the additional parts.

Best Regards,

Veran Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto com | fax: 62564315

Blk 51, Pays Libl Industrial Park, Ubl Avinue 1, #02-25 | S(4085933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 2:21 M

To: 'Valenzuela Crizbert Chua' <crizbertchua@italauto.com.sg>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com>
Ce: Pauline Neo May Fong <paulinenco@italauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Jeremy Gaw
<Jeremy.Gaw@italauto.com.sg>; Timothy Yap <timothy.yap@italauto.com.sg>; Lee Wei Chen
<leewc@italauto.com.sg>; Rayner \/ze Chee Tiong <raynerwee@italauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE- EZ 489C OD (AXA)

Dear Crizbert,

Additionu! parts pending approvul from insurance.

Best Regards

Veron Chen | Case Hondli

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone 6256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua <ci bertchua [Ditalauto com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 12:15 PM

To: Shirley Hiew [LKK Auto) <Shirley ew@lkksuto.coms

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong <pauline co@italauto.com so>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Jeremy Gaw
<leremy. Caw@italauto.com.sg>; Timothy Yap <timothy yap@italauto.com.sg>; Lee Wei Chen

1



#

<leewe @14 auto.com.sz>; Rayner \Wee Chee Tiong <rsynerwee@italauto com.sg>
" Subject: RE: EZ 489C OD (AXA)

Dear Shirley,

Please corifirm and authorize additional approved parts after 2 Survey for this vehicle by your Surveyor Razul Thank
you

Crizbert Chua Valenzuela
Service Advisor

O!FICIAL FEHRAR] IMV 'RTER SINGAPORE

8 11 Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pie Ltd 30 Leng Koee Road, Sing apore 152100
Ti+65) 64751118 M 1+65) F76BB01D

E crizhertchua@italauto.com.sg
W www italauto com.sg | facebook com Ferrar] | 1witter.com/Ferrar|  Instagram/Ferrari

From: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua

Sent: Saturday, 23 March, 2019 3:38 PM
To: 'Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)'

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; SUR; Jercmy Gaw; Timothy Yap; Lee Wel Chen; Rayner Wee Chee Tiong
Subject: RE: EZ 489C OD (AXA)

Dear Shirlay,

Car has been Re-Surveyad by Razu yesterday Kindly authonze to proceed Confirmed items an the list after dismantling
as well a5 2 Supplementary Parts oi1 the 29 list item no. 36 & 37

Appreciate vour guick respond on i

Thank You

Crizbert Chua Valenzuela
Service Adwvisar

—— OFrICIAL FERRAR] IM RTER SINGATORI]

2 1tal Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pre Ltd 30 Leng Ro2 Road, Singopore 159100
Ti+a5) 64751118 M (+65) 9768B010D

E crizhertchua@italautn.com.sg

W owww. ltalaute.com.sg | faceboak.com, Ferrarl | witter.com/Ferrar] | am/Ferrarl




., From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [ma o:ShirdeyHiew@ | kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; SUR

Subject: EZ 489C OD (AXA)

Hi Criz,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle EZ 489C (Excess $10,000/-). Based on
our surveyor's estimate marking or whichever lower.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741
8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please refer to the attachment above.

Thank you

Best Aegaids,

Shirley Hiww | Case Hondlet

KK Auro Consultants Pue Lo

Phone: 6356-3561 | emall: jur@lkkauto.com | fax; 5256-4315
Bk 51, Paye bl Industital Pare, Ubl Averus | 802-25 | 5(408933)



azrizma Claim Portal

Re:EZ 489C-SUPPLEMENTARY

Type
© CQuestion

Message
NOTED YOUR APFPROVAL TO INCLUDE 2 SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS, REVISE AMOUNT IS $118,405.28 WHICH
IS LOWER THAN FARLIER APPROVE REPAIR COST §120.136.94. PLEASE CONFIRM. IF SO PLEASE PROCEED.

Reply

Dear Yvonne,
At the moment the revised figure is lower than earfier approve repair $120,136.94.Thanks Veron Chen

hitps./vp smariclaims.axa.com s plelaim-ponalhimiindas-yander-service-requests htmifservice-requesia/view-message/?serviceRequesiNumbe... 11



zTRme Claim Porisl

« Re:EZ 489C-SUPPLEMENTARY

Type
@ Question

Message
NOTED YOUR APPROVAL TO INCLUDE 2 SUPPLEMENTARY ITEMS, REVISE AMOUNT 1S $118,405.28 WHICH

IS LOWER THAN EARLIER APPROVE REPAIR COST $120,136.94. PLEASE CONFIRM. IF SO PLEASE PROCEED.

hitps:iivp smartclaims.axa com sgiclaim-potalhimifindex-vendar-sarvice-requests himiftservice-requests/view-message/?serviceRequesiNumbe... 111



ARE2019 Claim Portal

LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD1O0)] = M

New Message
Type *
O Message
Subject *
EZ 489C-SUPPLEMENTARY

Message *

Dear Yvonne,

Please be informed that we have received supplementary from repairer. Our surveyor had since checked and
verified the supplementary parts and is of the view that the supplementary parts are consistent to the nature of the
accident and Is economical to repair. Kindly approval on the supplementary. Best Regards Veron Chen

Cancel ST

hitpa:livp smarttlaims.axa.com.sg/clalm-portalhtmiindex-vendor-service-requests himi#iservice-requesis/cronte-message/ PsarviceRequestium... 111
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd Date: 25/372019
Survey details
Date of loss 17/272019
Date of appointment 13/3/2019
Date of survey 14/372019
Location of sarvey ITAL AUTO PTELTD
Vehicle Detnils:
Claim Type: Own Damage
Vehicle number EZ 489C
Make and Model FERRAI CALIFORNIA 4.31L
Date of registration 26/2/2012
Excess $10,000
Muarket Value $330,000.00
Parf Rebate $206.745.00
Nett Loss $173,255.00
Repair details
[Initial Estimate [$131,610.86 (incl supplementary $873.92)

Eroposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts $82,855.28 (incLsupplementary $873.92)
"Check items (Estimated )
Labour §35,550.00
Total $118,405.28 (incl.supplementary $873.92)
Lump Sum (Estimated)
[Number of days of repair _[20 days (est) |
Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion.
Damages Caonsistent

Repair Cost Economical




Shirlﬂ Hiew !LI(K Auto)

From: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua <crizbertchua@italauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 9:31 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Cc Pauline Neo May Fong; SUR; Jeremy Gaw; Lee Wei Chen; Timothy Yap; Rayner Wee
Chee Tiong

Subject: RE: EZ 489C OD (AXA)

Dear Shirley,

Noted and thanks for the Authonization, we will contact you once we are ready to re-survey for additional items for
approval. Thank you.

Crizbert Chua Valenzucla
Service Advisor

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE

Li Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Itnl Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159100
Ti+65) 64751118 M (=65) 97683010

E grizbenchua@italauto.com.sg
W www,italauto.com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrari | twitter.com/Ferrari - Instagram/Ferrari

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 5:51 PM

To: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong; SUR

Subject: EZ 489C OD (AXA)

Hi Criz,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle EZ 489C (Excess $10,000/-), Based
on our surveyor’s estimate marking or whichever lower.

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Please refer to the attachment above.



Thal_":h you.

© Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Surl|kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
#lk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



31682018 Claim Partal

KK AUTD CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD) = Menu

<« RE: REPAIR FOR LABOUR COST

Type
© Question

Message
Hi Shirley, as spoken please proceed to authorize repair$120,136.94 before excess $10K. 20 days repair.

Revly

hitps://vp.smartclaims axa.com.sg/claim-portalhimilindax-vendor-service-requests himi#iservice-requests/view-message/PserviceReguestNumbe.... 11



Shiﬂﬂ Hiew !LKI( Autn!

From: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua <crizbertchua@italauto.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 4:03 PM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

Ce: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: RE: EZ 489C OD (AXA) DOA - 17/2/2019

Attachments: OFFICIAL QUOTATION WIH SURVEYOR NOTES [ LKK AUTO ).pdf

Yes, as spoken we will fix the labour Cost to $28,800 equivalent to 15 days on the Quote, this is provided the
supplementary parts to add in is the one on Question mark an the list. so if there will be a new part which is not an the
list it will be subjective if we need to add in any labour cost.

Thank you

Crizbert Chua Valenzuela
Service Advisor

p—— OFFICIAL FERRAR) IMPORTER SINGAPORE

Eﬂ Ital Auto Pte Ltd

lial Auto Pie Lid 30 Leng Kee Road. Singapore 159100
T(+65) 64751118 M (+65) 97688010

E crizhertchua@litalauto com.sg

W www.italnuto.com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrarf | twitter.com/Ferrari = Instagram/Ferrar)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March, 2019 3:40 PM

To: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: FW: EZ 489C OD (AXA) DOA - 17/2/2019

Dear Criz,

As spoken, there will not be any increase in labour in the event of any supplementary item raised.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@kkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Shirle! Hiew !LI(K Auto!

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew®Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 3:40 PM

To: 'crizbertchua®@italauto.com sg’

Ce: ‘paulinenec@italauto.com.sg’

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

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 62564315
Blk 51, Paya LIbi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)



162018 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (QL) = Mem

&« RE: REPAIR FOR LABOUR COST

Type
© Question

Message
According to repairer Chriz, they are unable to reduce the labour cost of $ 28,800.00. However, they have

agreed that this $ 28,800.00 will be the final labour cost even if there are furture supplementary items, they
will not increase the labour cost. Thanks . From Shirley (on behalf of Vieron)

hitps-/ivp. smartciaims. axs.com.sg/claim-portalhimlindex-vendor-service-requesta himi#/service-requestsiview-message/?servicaRequesiNumbe... 111



162019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO COMSULTANTS PTE LTD (GD) = Mem

@ .14"1.\ auto. oM S‘:‘?

Cr'-lb-‘fr*'

REPAIR FOR LABOUR COST
:zlestinn F:"'Jl-‘*“'*? . é}*‘ ilq' auto —e=ry G340 5_1_?
Message

Can we neg repair days to 18 days at $1440, total $25,920

Reply * and will ygmainc

According to repairer Chriz, they are unable to reduce the labour cnst at $ 28,800.00 at unit price $
1,920.00 but they are agreeable to reduce to 15days.
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1e2019 Claim Portal

LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS FTE LTD (QI0) =

« REPAIR FOR LABOUR COST

Type
@ Question

Message
Can we neg repair days to 18 days at $1440, total $25,920

hitps.//vp.smartclaims.aka com.sg/claim-portal/hitml/index-vendor-service-requests himi#é service-requests/view-message/TserviceRequestNumbe... 11



1412018 Claim Portal

New Message

Type

O Message

Subject *
IA SUBMITTED FOR EZ 489C

Message *

Dear Jas,
Please be informed that 1A submitted. We have Not Authorize repair. Kindly let us have your approval please Thanks
Veron Chen

mma:.anmm.n:u.u:m.wwmmmm«:mmmmmmmmmwmﬁmumﬂum... n
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Immediate Advice
Ta : AXA Insurance Pie Lid Date: 14/372019
urvey d

Date of loss 177212019

Date of appointment 13/3/2019

Date of survey 14/3/2019

Location of survey ITAL AUTO PTE LTD

Vi Lails:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number EZ 489C

Make and Model FERRAI CALIFORNIA 4.3L
Diate of registration 2622012

Excess £10,000

Market Value £380,000.00

Parf Rebate £206,745.00

Nett Loss $173,255.00

Repair details

| Initial Estimate |$130,736.94
Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Pars $70,959 38

"Check items (Estimated) |§13,627.56

Labour £35,550.00

Total $120,136.94

Lump Sum (Estimated)

[Number of days of repair |20 days (est)

Remarks: The vehicle sustained damages at the
front portion.

Damages Consistent
Repair Cost Economical




LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE (TD(OD) = Menu

. Service Request Details

Claim
S9MO1ESA

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
February 17, 2019

Report Date
Feb 18, 2019 3:21:00 PM

Request Date
March 13, 2019

Due Date
March 20, 201%

Vendar Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD [QD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

MNext Step
Agree to perform service

Decline Work " Accept Worl

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
EZ489C



LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE [TD(OD) -

¥ e

FERXXX

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

S5OH PUAY HWEE

4 JALAN SAYANG, 418625, Singapore
83186457

welsonsoh@yahoo.com.sg

Claim Handler

TAN Jas
6568804844
jas.tan@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
ITAL-OD XS $10.000

Messapes Invoices History Daocuments

Assessment

Metrics

Notes

Menu




DHAKAL Raghav

From: Valenzuela Crizbert Chua <crizbertchua@italauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 9:01 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc Rayner Wee Chee Tiong; Jeremy Gaw; Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: THIRD PARTY CLAIM TO OWN DAMAGE CLAIM EZ489C VIN 187858

Attachments: ACCIDENT REPORT.PDF; compressed video ( accident ). mp4; DRIVERS LICENSE pdf
EZ48C PARTS LIST.pdf, IC.pdf; OFFICIAL QUOTATION.pdf; picl jpg; pic2pg: pic3 jpg:
picd jpg

Categories: Raghav

Dear Claims Officer,

As instructed by the Insured | understand that his Third party claim against liberty has been rejected and would want
to proceed with the own damage claim. Refer attached documents for your refarance,

Kindly please let us know when can you arange a Surveyor to come.

Thank you.

Crizbert Chua Valenzuela
Service Advisor

QFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159100
T(+63) 64751118 M (+65) 97688010

alitalauta.

W www.italauto.com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrari twitter.com/Ferrari  Instagram/Ferrari

E crizberie




Utarn1a

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle No.:

Vihicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.

Maximum Power Output;
Open Market Value:

Original Reglstration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Mar 2019

PARFICNF Rahata Fnnoing

Singapore NRIC
54038

EZa89C

MNa

14 Mar 2019
FERRARI

CALIFORNIA 4.3L A/T ABS DVAB ZWD 2DR HIG

Grey
2012
186705

ZFFT)65C000187858
340.0 kW (482 bhp)

$276,16700
26 May 2012
26May 2012
1

§276,167.00

Yes
2_5 May 2022
£179.508.00

25 May 2022

E - Open Category
10

$84,889.00
£27.237.00
$206,745.00

MNPV A, GOV SY/TAVITACUON BN UINeNEDaTR Y UDICOSIoreLereg Inpul fF UNU | IUN_IU=FUJUaUU I |

i



AHTATEIIIRIY (ITAL Ay Pie Lo - B3
ENTRY DATE & TINE. 18023018 (8 &¢
SLBWTTED BY Crirhen \'slensusis Chus

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MNOTICE

1. Pinass raport cormectly the detoils of the sccident to speed up e claime process

2. This Form must ba compleied by the Policyholger andvor the Authonsad Dnvar,

1, Informsation provided must be as truthful and accurate as poswsible Any withsl msrepresentation of witholding of rmatsrial facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiate policy latility

4, This Esue and accaptanca of Mis Form by insurmnce comaanies & not an somsacn of policy habiliy on M ot of g MeeEnce CormpHIn s

5. Any false reporting mary be referred to the Polics for investigation.

6. This report will ba farwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemen) Cantre aatatdished by the Geneml Insurance Assocanon of Singapors (Gi4) for
mrphiving snd thad copies of this repor will. for 8 lse. be made svalabls upon aoplication by inierested paries

T. By tha ioogeman! of this repart o he insureis, you hersby consan o e archiang of this report &t the centne and 1o copses of T repon Deing mass avalsbie
aforasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 18/02/2019 08:46

Date Of Accidant 17/02/2018 10:05

Exact Location Of Accident SHANGI ROAD SIDE ROAD HSE NOS 531-541 683 -G89
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Registration Number EZ4B8C

Insured/Policyholder

Mama Of Registered Ownar SOH PUAY HWEE

NRIC No ST205403B

Email Address WELSONSOHEYAHOO.COM.SG

Maobile Phone No [LOCAL) +B5-91281885

Allemative Phone Noa OFFICE-8318645T

Vahicle Particulars

Manufacturer FERRARI

Madel CALIFORMNIA-4.3 (A)

Exact Purpose far which vehicle was being used at GOING FOR FERRARI ODWNERS CLUB SINGAPOER EVENT TO
time of accident SHANGRI LA HOTEL

Are you claiming urld_er your own insurance policy ND

far repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegary PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mama of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Qccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expariance
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY

ND

VPX/P1211189

SOH PUAY HWEE
572054036

15/02/1972

INDOOR

02/11/1983

25 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91281885

WELSONSOH@YAHOO.COM.SG



4 JALAN SAYANG
SINGAPORE

Postcode 418625
Was driver an amployee ol the Insured's Company NO
It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  OWMER

Vahicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Vehicle -

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Typa OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD OM COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vahicle invalved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles [including awn vehicle)

involved in the accident <
Was any body Injured In the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or propery damaged? NO

| have baen approachad by unknown parsan(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palica? NO
If ¥es Plaasa state which Paolice Station

Was nobice of intended Prasacution givan? NO

If Yes against wham?
Circumstances of Accident

17 1EB 2014 AT around 10am, while on my way 1o brunch in town, met an accidant with vehicla SLWBG22C. While an the way ta
brunch, | stopped my car at side Changi Road waiting 16 join main Changl Road towards city (both side and main road are named
Changl Road). | cama 1o a complete stop and wall for one car to pass me and make a righ! turn, than | check and confirmed no
cars in the first 3 lanas nearest to me and stared to move oul siowly to first lana. Out of no whare, a black bmw cut across 4
lanas from the other side of the Changl read In a disganally fashian and try to tum right in front of me. | was shocked and try to
brake but could nol brake in time and hil his side doors on the driver side, All thesa can ba saen in the video altachad from my
car camera. Afler the firsl car pass me and turn right, | was very sure thare was not more cars from lane 1 lolane dasitis a
sunday moming with very light traffic. The BMW SLW&622C must have came out of & side road from the other side of Changl
Road which have 5 lanes in total and iry o do a short cut by cutling across 5 lanas over vary short distance to turn right into the
side Changl Road (hse numbear 531-541) as altachad In the phaotos in this report.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? YES
Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Numbar SLwees22C
Vehicle Make/Madel/ Colour BaMW 3201
Details Of Proparties SIDE DAMAGED
Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR

Mame al Orivar
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Numbar
Address



Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nalure Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Te:

AXA NSLRANCE FTE LTD

B SHENTON WAY. #24-01 . ANA TOWER

Sinagposa HOBA11

1800 GBoAT41

Fax

LABOUR
a < ﬂ,&m.
20 DAYS LABDOUR - TO DO WELDING. REMOVE AND
- AEPLACE FRONT DAMAGE PARTS o £ l’*’.mm , § 1840000
Sun Total ™ $ 3040000
Totw! Amount Include GST. §  41,088.00
PRAY PAINT v
e feop
T0) HESPAAY PAINT FOR FRONT BUMPER, BONNET,
L FENDEAS AND INTEFINAL STRUCTURES ' § 700000 $  7.000.00
Sub Takal $ 7po0o0
Tomal Amount includs GST § 748000
MISCELLANEDUS
L TOWNG FEE NUMBER FLATE | AC BAS TOP UP i $ Tsoo0 3 750.00
Sub Total $ 750100

PARATS

L] REFER TO PARTS LIST

OFFICAL FERALRI IMPOATER BINGAPORE

Ital Auto Pte Lid

LKK Auto Consultants hence notfy
the Regairer of the Tollowing:
» To resurvey biloos!alie? sprEy paeing
» Tis deaphay damiged part(y) uning resunay
» Parts proes e subyect o corfirmation
o Third party sarvey | on o "Withou! P’ bess
a Mo lllegal modification(s| & ¥icweg
« Supaiimuntary ) mutt o8 resurveped ol
= suiyect 13 fnsl apprmih
work 10 be completed fer the job
Ahnoslsdged by Refilesary lo complets the job and

Wtw

mily ba tecuired should unlofeen ema anso after the work has stured This

Vst Hufhaise
-+ hd

Jur@ fﬂﬂ.ﬂf‘-vf-’-‘u

w[ YLTe umm

al ) fou e o
Y Svph,.ug':ﬁfﬂ :%P'HM frw hﬂ-*

Crate 22-Fat- 1R
QUOTATION
Our Fel VBTBSE - EZ4B9C
A=g Mo EZ4B0C
Moel California
ViN uTese
tieage BEZVE KM
Terma: INSURANCE

I "'f.f!p T"

G-l

Tatal Amount Include GST

1 3 B4.586.04

Sub Teml

§  BASHED4

B4, 586 04

Total Amoun Include GST

$  ©050800

Grand Total before Tax:
131, T5-03  Grand Total Including GST:

(%A% 0

reprewent m confract far sendces. This estirmate (s based on the scope of the
above This estmale is based on our evaiustion of the tequirements
ot Inclads maderal Hce ncresses of sdaitona lebor and matenal which
is wvmlid for thirty {30}

WA

[;I;CJGJ

§ 130,736.94
§ 13988853

Paag: 1 1l )



OFFICIAL FERRAR| IMPORTER SINGAPORE

ltal Auto Pte Ltd

Date 09-May-18

QUOTATION
To: AXA INSURANCE PTELTD Our Ret 1B7ES8 - EZ480C
B SHENTON WAY, #24-01 , AXA TOWER Reg. No EZ4B5C
Sinagpore D6BE11 Model Califomia
ViN: 187858
Tel 1800 BBO4T41 Fax Miteaga: 36210 KM
email Terms INSURANCE

SUPPLEMENTARY PARTS LIST

e

CENTRE MOUNTING BRAGKET FOR RADIATOR B4
LH. cover far engine companment  CTQy
LPGLYCOSHELL CONCENTRATE - 550010571 1X2  #-d« —

k= I - I - - |

647 641

5 §
1 5 436.03 5 438.03
1 5 437.89 $ 437 69
5 § 18.55 5 ;s
Sub Total ] g78.08
Total Amount Include GST: § 1,046.55

Grand Total before Tax: § g78.08
Grand Total Including GST: § 1,046.55

This is an estimate only and does not represent a contract for services. This estimate 1 based on the scope of the
wark io be completed for the job as described above. This estimalte is based on our evaluation of the requiremeants
recessary 1o complete the job and does not include material price increases or additional [abor and material which
may be required should unfarseen problems arise after the work has started. This quotation is valid for thirty (30)

days only.

Page 1 of 1



OFFICIAL FERRAR| IMPORTER SINGAPORE

¥ Ttal Auto Pte Ltd

Irvoice Pame & Address:
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
£ Shenton Way

#24.01,

D68A11
Contact: MNelion Teo

ical Austo Pra Lid

10 Ling Kew Ragd Engapore 159100
Tel | (651 6475 1118 Fanc (&3] S474300
Compary Beg Na, 2009104580

CET Reg Mo MR - $300064 - 4

Pro-Forma Invoice
Customar Mame & Address:
Mr Welson Soh Puay Hwee
4 jalan Sayang
Singapore

418625
Tel:

Mobile:
Emall welsonsohi@yahaoo.com.sg

Service advisor: Valenzuela Crizhert
Conmaer  Docume Date & Te Order Numbar W.LP. Na. Job Na.
ADOOODOR S00000 09,/05/2019 W 17516 GRAT
= I - _ ChamieNo. P oo i -
Ferrarl CALIFORMNIA 187858 EF4ROC 39098 1
Deseription of Good | Servieas Q. Unit Prics | Unis | Discoune | Net Toml |V
s TO DO WELDING REMOVE AND REPLACE FROMT [XAMAS 1.00 28 800.00 0.00% | 2B.800.00 |5
£VIM 1B78S58
sSUB HEPSRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET, FENMDER AND INTE 1.00 £, 000,00 0.00% f,000.00 |5
STRUCTURES
suB SUMBER PLATE EZ4B%C 1.00 3200 0.00% IR 00 |5
VIN 1B7858
suB TOWING | ACCIDENT CAR ) 1,00 150,00 0.00% 150.00 |S
EZ489 VIM 187858
Subtatal: 34,088.00
EXC Excess element of insurance repair to be paid BO000.00 1.00 0,00% | -10,000.00 |5
by the insured party.
Subtoral <10,000.00
F2395873 COMPLETE FILTER BOX 1.00 4,740 44 EACH | 0.00% 4, 240,44 |5
FE3948500 FROMNT SECTION OF FRONT FLAT UNDERFLDOR 1.00 634.55 |EACH | 0.00% 3455 |5
FB1290900 SCREW WITH DOUBLE WASHER 51.00 281 |EACH| 0.00% 14331 |5
FE3I948300 CENTRAL SECTION OF FRONT FLAT UNDERFLOOR 1.00 634.55 |EACH | 0.00% f34 55 |5
FEZS54710 COMPLETE FRONT BLIMPER 1.00 15,055.53 | EACH 0.00% | 1505553 |5
FROB&T1DO FROMNT 5POILER 1.00 2,190,013 |EACH| 0.00% 2.190.03 |5
F&7165200 CAVALLING RAMPANTE 1.00 196,01 |EACH| 0.00% 19603 |5
F22811% R.H.BRAKE AIR INTAKE 1.00 214,49 |EACH| 0.00% 214.49 |5
ER@T&EDENN FRONT PLATE SUPPORT 1.00 g§6.28 |EACH | 0.00% 8524 |5
FRODOS100 BRACKET 100 4bM1 |EALH | 0.00% 4631 |3
F235082 SENSOR 1.00 472,01 |EACH | 0.00% 47201 (S
FE1544800 RING FACH | 0.00% 48.70 |5
F217831 PARKING SENSOR EACH | 0.00% 1,034.42 iS
F223516 GASKET -Parking apnanrs- EACH| 0.00% 51.14 |5
F232580 BRACKET EACH | D.00% §6.1% |5
F232581 BRACKET EACH | 0.00% 91.42 |5
FE1078400 cup EACH| 0.00% JATS |5

Page | ol 1



== OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE Iral Auseo Pre Lidd

% 1tal Auto Pte Ltd L (PG Sty s

Compary Reg Mo: 20001 0438W
ST Reg. Mo MR - BS00364 - 4

Pro-Forma Invoice

Imvirice Wama & Address: Customar Maume & Address:
AXA INSURAMNCE PTE LTD Mr Welson Soh Puay Hwee
Agency - Distribution 4 Jalan Sayang
# Shenton Way Singapore
#2401,
Singapore
D688 418623
Contact: Nelson Teo Tel:
Mabile:
Emalk welsonsoh@yahoo. com.ag
Service advisor: Valenzuela Crizhent
ComtCooumem Number___Duia & T Pt O o wivnejeve ]
ADODOOOR 200000 0e/05/2019 w7816 6BBT
Miodal  Chassls No. i Rag No. Mileage Page
Ferrari CALIFORMIA 187858 EZ489C ignag 2
Duscription of Gomsds | Services Qoy. | UnitPries | Unit | Discownt |  NetTotal |V
F&37 68500 GASKET 1.00 750,06 | EACH | 0.00% 75008 |S
F2401258 R.H., FRONT HEADLIGHT -Valid for GD and | 1.00 | 14,720.53 | EACH | 0.00% | 14,720.53 |5
FR2458500 Engine compartment central cover 1.00 277.35 |EACH | 0.00% 27735 |5
FB4830811 COMPL LH FRONT FENDER 1.00 | 1094971 |EACH| D.00% | 10,249.71 |5
FBO965211 COMPLETE R.H.FRONT FENDER 1.00 | 11,569.90 |EACH| 0.00% | 11 L6990 |S
FR47537O0 FRONT BUMPER GRILL 1.00 6,65075 | EACH| 0.00% 5,610.07 |5
FR4OT 6400 FRONT GRAVEL GUARD FOR LH FRONT WHEELHOU 1.00 705.07 |EACH| 0.00% 70507 |5
FI178451 CENTRE MOUNTING BRACKET FOR RADIATOR 1.00 436,03 |EACH| O.00% 43503 |5
FI784B8 WATER RADIATOR 1.00 1,995.00 |EACH | 0.00% 1.995.00 |5
FIT784%0 RH LOWER BRACKET 1.00 433.00 |EACH | 0.00% 333.00 |5
F197584 RUBBER BUSHING 4.00 17.59 |EACH | D.00% 7036 |5
F197585 BUSHING 4.00 11.57 |EACH| 0.00% 46.04 |5
Fa77252 COMPLETE ELECTROFANS SET 100 | 3.60011 |EACH| o0om | 360011 |s]
F27Ne97 ARACKET 1.00 2.533.61 |EACH| 0.00% 2.533.67 |5
Fi81572 Front plrihl sensor cable 1.00 31029 |EACH| 0.00% 311029 |5
FB2529300 LH. cover for engine compartment 1.00 43789 |EACH| 0.00% 437.89 |5
F161017M MHUT 2.00 136 |EACH| 0.00% 272 1%
FIR5278633 AH FRONT CRASH BOX LUPRIGHT 1.00 1,064.12 [EACH | 0.00% 1,064.12 15 |
Fa4730700 FRONT BUMPER CROSS MEMBER 1.00 2.133.57 [EACH | 0.D0% 213357 |5
Fl180046 CLAMP 1.00 £.41 |EACH | 0.00% B4l |5
ZLPGLYCOSHELL CONBEAYCOSHELL CONCENTRATE - 550010571 1X2 5.00 19.55 | LITR 0.00% 97,75 |5
Subtocal: £2.9559.44 |
i1 Net 107,947.44
556,32 GSsT 7,556.32
Totwml 115,503.76
Paid 0.00
Owing 115,503.76

Page §af 2
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" Veron Chen !LKI{Aum!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 4:48 PM

To: Pauline Neo May Fong; SUR

Subject: RE: WELSON SOH EZ4B9C 3RD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLW6E622C ( LIBERTY

INSURANCE) - AV519/0674-TPD-PY

Dear Pauline,
Confirmed amount $117,947.44 before excess $10,000 and GST @ 15 working days.

Kindly forward us invoice and DV,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Pauline Neo May Fong <paulineneo@italauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 5:24 PM
To: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: WELSON SOH EZ489C 3RD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLW6622C ( LIBERTY INSURANCE]) - AVS19/0674-TPD-PY
Hi Veron,
As per our tele-conversation, for EZ489C finalization.
Please refer to the attach for :
1. Pro-forma Invoice
2. v
3. Supplementary parts list

Thanks and Regards

Pauline Neo
Aftersales Administrator

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE

® 1tal Auto Pte Ltd




Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Rosd Singapars 158100

" T (+85) 6475 1118 F [+B5) 6474 3336

E paulineneo@italauto. com sg
W www italauto.com.sg | facebook com/Ferrari | twitter com/Ferrar | instagram/Ferran



Veron Chen {LKI(Autn!

From: Pauline Neo May Fong <paulineneo@italauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 5:01 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto), SUR

Ce: Jeremy Gaw; Valenzuela Crizbert Chua

Subject: RE: WELSON SOH EZ489C 3RD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLW6622C ( LIBERTY
INSURANCE) - AV519/0674-TPD-PY

Attachments: EZ489C Invoice pdf; EZ489C DV .pdf

Dear Veron,

Thank you for the prompt reply

The finalized COR (P/P) Is of confirmed acceptance.

Attached : Invoice and DV

Kind Regards

Pauline Neo
Afterssles Administrator

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPODRE

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road Singapore 158100
T(+85)6475.1118 F (+85) 8474 3336
E paulinenso@ital com.

W www.italauto.com.sg | facebook com/Ferrari | twitter com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrari

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto,com]

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 4:48 PM

To: Pauline Neo May Fong; SUR

Subject: RE: WELSON SOH EZ489C 3RD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLW6622C ( LIBERTY INSURANCE) - AV519/0674-
TPD-PY

Dear Pauline,
Confirmed amount $117,947.44 before excess $10,000 and GST @ 15 working days.

Kindly forward us invoice and DV.



‘Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; B256-3561 | emall sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Pauline Neo May Fong <paulineneo@italauto.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 5:24 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: WELSON SOH EZ489C 3RD PARTY CLAIM AGAINST SLW6622C ( LIBERTY INSURANCE) - AV519/0674-TPD-PY
Hi Veron,
As per our tele-conversation, for EZ489C finalization.
Please refer to the attach for :

1. Pro-forma Invoice

2. DOV

3. Supplementary parts list
Thanks and Regards

Pauline Neo
Aftersales Administrator

OFFICIAL TERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE

#| Ital Auto Pte Ltd

Ital Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kes Roed Sinaapore 158100
T(+65) 6475 1118 F (+55) 6474 3336

E paulineneoc@italauto.com.

W www italauto.com,sg | facebook com/Ferran | twitter.com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrari



GRFICIAL FEREAR] (MPDETEN AiINGAFDED

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

leal Auto Pre Ltd

10 Larsg Kee Road Singapors 159100
Tel: (65) 6475 1118 Fax (65) B4743330
Campary Reg No: 200910458W

GST Reg, No MR - 8500364 -4

Tax Invoice

Irvoice Narme & Address: Customer Name & Address: COPY
AXA INSLIRANCE PTE LTD Mr Welson Sah Puay Hwee
Agency - Distribution 4 Jalan Sayang
B Shenton Way Singapore
#24-01,
Singapore
068871 418625
Contact: Melson Teo Tel:
Mabile:
Email: welsonsoh@®yahoo.com.sg
wher  DamBTasPome  OwerNumber WP No. Job No.
ADDOOOOS 210433 13/05/2019 W 17516 6887
| =15 ~ ChassisNo. Reg No- Milsage Page
Ferran CALIFORNIA 187858 EZ489C 39098 1
 Descriptionof Goods / Sendees Qty. | UnitPrice | Unit | Discount | NetToul |V
SUB T0 DO WELDING,REMOVE AND REPLACE FRONT DAMA{  1.00 | 28,800.00 0.00% | 28,800.00 |5
#VIN 187858
suB REPSRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONMET, FENDER AND INTE 1.00 | 6,000.00 0.00% | 6,000.00 |S
STRUCTURES
suB NUMBER PLATE EZ4B9C 1.00 38.00 0.00% 38,00 |5
VIN 187858
suB TOWING | ACCIDENT CAR ) 1.00 150.00 0.00% 150,00 |5
EZ489 VIN 187858
Subtotal: 34,988.00
EXC Excess element of insurance repair to be paid 00,00 1.00 0.00% | -10,000.00 |S
by the insured party,
Subtotal: 10,000.00
F2319973 COMPLETE FILTER BOX 1.00 | 4,240.44 |EACH | 0.00% | 4,24044 5
FE3948600 FRONT SECTION OF FRONT FLAT UNDERFLOOR 1.00 §34.55 |EACH| 0.00% £34.55 |S
F81250900 SCREW WITH DOUBLE WASHER 5§1.00 2181 |EACH| 0.00% 14331 |5
FE3G4B300 CENTRAL SECTION OF FRONT FLAT UNDERFLOOR 1.00 £34.55 |EACH | 0.00% 634.55 |5
FE2954710 COMPLETE FRONT BUMPER 1.00 | 15,055.53 [EACH| 0.00% | 15,055.53 |5
FBOBG7100 FRONT SPOILER 1.00 2,190.03 |EACH| 0.00% | 2,180.03 |5
F&7165200 CAVALLIND RAMPANTE 1.00 196.03 | EACH | 0.00% 196.03 |5
F22811% R.H.BRAKE AIR INTAKE 1.00 214.49 |EACH| 0.00% 214,49 |5
F&9769500 FRONT PLATE SUFFPUKI 1.00 80.28 |CACII| D.00% 0628 |
FBO909100 BRACKET 1.00 46.91 |EACH | 0.00% 46.91 |S
F239082 SENSOR 1.00 472.01 |EACH | 0.00% 472.01 |5
FB1544800 RING 2.00 2415 |EACH | 0.00% 48.70 |5
F217832 PARKING SENSOR .00 517.21 |EACH | 0.00% 1.034.42 |5
F223516 GASKET -Parking sensors- 100 25.57 |EACH| 0.00% 51.14 |5
F232580 BRACKET 1.00 96.19 |EACH| 0.00% 96.29 |5
F232581 BRACKET 1.00 91,42 |EACH| 0.00% 91.42 |5
FB1078400 CLP . EACH| 0.00% 7AIS|S
[7] cash [] credit Card
D MNETS D Cheque




OFFICIAL TELEAR) (MFDATIE JISCarDEE

Ital Auto Pte Lid

inal Aurp P Lad

30 Long Kee Road Singapore 155100
Tek [85) 8475 1118 Fax (£5) 64743336
Company Reg No: 200910438W

G5T Reg. Mo MHE - B500364 - 4

Tax Invoice

frvoice Name & Address: Customer Mame & Address: COPY
AXA IMSURANCE PTE LTD Mr Welion Soh Puay Hwee
Agency - Distribution 4 jalan Sayang
B Shenton Way Singapore
#24-01,
Singapore
068811 418625
Contact: Nelson Teo Tel
Maobile:
Email: welsonsoh@yahoo com.sg
Service advisor: Valenzuela Crizbert
ADOODOOS 2104338 13/05/2009 W 17516 G887
i = Sl Y o
Ferrans CALIFORNIA 18 EZ489C 39098 2
FE9768600 CASKET 1.00 750.06 | EACH | 0.00% 750.06 |5
F240126 A H. FRONT HEADLIGHT <Valid for GD and | 1.00 | 14,720.53 |EACH | 0.00% | 14,720.53 |5
FB2458500 Engine compartment central cover 1.00 277.35 |EACH | 0.00% 277.35 |S
FE4B30811 COMPL. LH FRONT FENDER 1.00 | 10,949.71 |EACH| 0.00% | 10,949.71 |5
FBD265211 COMPLETE R.H.FRONT FENDER 1.00 | 11,569.90 |EACH| 0.00% | 11,569.90 |5
FE4753700 FRONT BUMPER GRILL 1.00 5,650.75 | EACH | 0.00% 561007 |5
FE4076400 FROMNT GRAVEL GUARD FOR LH FRONT WHEELHDU 1.00 705.07 |EACH | 0.00% TO507 |5
F278492 CENTRE MOUNTING BRACKET FOR RADIATOR 1.00 436,03 |EACH| 0.00% 436,03 (S
F278488 WATER RADIATOR 1.00 1,995.00 |EACH| 0.00% | 159500 (5
F278430 RH LOWER BRACKET 1.00 333,00 |EACH| 0.00% 33300 |5
F197584 RUBBER BUSHING 4.00 17.59 |EACH| 0.00% 70.36 |S
F157585 BUSHING 4,00 11.51 |EACH| 0.00% 46.04 |S
Fa77252 COMPLETE ELECTROFANS SET 1.00 | 3,600.11 |EACH| 0.00% | 3,600.11 |5
2757 BRACKET 1.00 1,533.61 |EACH| 000% | 2,531.61 |5
F281572 Front parking sensor cable 1.00 310.29 |EACH | 0.00% 310.29 |5
FE2529300 L.H. cover for engine compartment 1.00 437.89 |EACH | 0.00% 437 .89 (5
&M MLUT 200 1.36 | EACH | 0.00% 27115
F9B5278633 RH FRONT CRASH BOX UPRIGHT 1.00 1,064,12 |EACH| 0.00% 1,064,112 |5
FBATIOTOO0 FRONT BUMPER CROSS MEMBER 1.00 2,133.57 |EACH| 0.00% 213157 |5
F1anDaG CLamp 1.00 6.47 |EACH| 0.00% g41 |S
ZLPGLYCOSHELL CONEERAYCOSHELL CONCENTRATE - 50010571 1X2 5.00 1955 [UTR | D.00% 97.75 |S
Subtoral: 82,959.44
| | Met 107,947.44
E Cash D Credit Card 5|7.00 | 10794744 856,32 GST 7.,556.32
Total 115,501.76
Paid 0.00
L] wers ] cheque Owing 115,503.76




p— rrICAL FERRAR IMPORTER SINGAPORE

& | Ttal Auto Pte Lid

REPAIR DISCHARGE AND SATISFACTI ON NOTE

CLAIM NO. : DATE/TIME RETURNED: Gﬁ(“’g!@ (tam -

roLayNo.: UPX (P1211199  pxcess: _(©-*29%

from the repairer M/s ITAL AUTO PTE LTD that has repaired to my/our
satisfaction and |/We agree that the cost of settlement for such repair invoiced to
TTALAUTD PTE LTO . isinfull and final discharge of my/our claim
in respect of damages caused to the said vehicle as a result of accident/incident that

occurred ondate 1. 02. 10 ﬁmeﬂiﬁ_imﬁm_ﬁﬂ“ﬂ' RoAD, S
Boap HsE Mog 631-541 be3-6B9

IEWE hereby acknowledge having received my/our vehicle bearing registration number

in addition, 1/We have no further claim on the above repairs in respect thereof,

/! K

Sigitaslire of Claimant/Company Stamp Witnessed by Repairer

Mame H % TAL AUTO PTE LTD

NRIC No:

Ouce owe : Ales|200:
[l Auen Pre Lad

30 Leng Kre Read Singapors 159100
Tek (65) BATE 1118 Fax (B5) BAT4 3336
Compary fleg No: 200910458W



